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Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health
Sent: Tuesday, May 26, 2009 9:37 AM
To: 'Stefani, Danielle'; Alzona, Rhett
Subject: RE: Bluebell Drive Gas Station east of Bluebell-Springtown Intersection

Hi Danielle, 
 
Here is the contact information for the current owner of 909 Bluebell Drive: 
Aminifilibadi Masood and Amini Sharbano 
Springtown Gas 
909 Bluebell Drive 
Livermore, CA  94551-1419 
Or Mike Amini 925‐487‐2598 
 
Although the site was an ARCO AM/PM at one time, I am not aware of ARCO involvement as a responsible party for the 
site.  However, here is the contact information for the ARCO representative: 
 
Paul Supple 
BP West Coast Products, LLC 
P.O. Box 1257 
San Ramon, CA  94583 
925‐275‐3801 
 
Regards, 

Jerry Wickham 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA 94502 
510-567-6791 
jerry.wickham@acgov.org 
 

From: Stefani, Danielle [mailto:DStefani@lpfire.org]  
Sent: Tuesday, May 26, 2009 9:06 AM 
To: Alzona, Rhett; Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health 
Subject: RE: Bluebell Drive Gas Station east of Bluebell-Springtown Intersection 
 
Hi Jerry – Do you have any current contact information for ARCO?  thanks 
 

Danielle Stefani 
  
Hazardous Materials Coordinator 
925-454-2338 
dstefani@lpfire.org 

From: Alzona, Rhett [mailto:RAlzona@zone7water.com]  
Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2009 11:16 AM 
To: Stefani, Danielle 
Subject: Bluebell Drive Gas Station east of Bluebell-Springtown Intersection 
 
Hi Danielle, 
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I was wondering if you had any contact information on the previous owner of subject gas station which I believe to be Arco 
(currently a Chevron).  We’re planning to install the Altamont Pipeline Livermore Reach (APLLIV) along this stretch of 
Bluebell Drive.  According to Zone 7 groundwater group’s records, this area is a possible contaminated soil and 
groundwater site.  I’d like to discuss disposal handling and manifests with the Arco people so we have coordinated plan in 
place before we excavate this portion of the APLLIV alignment. 
  
Regards, 
  
Rhett Alzona 
APLLIV Project Manager 
Zone 7 Water Agency 
(925) 454-5032 
  


